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Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Minor Plan Modification Approval
Jon Edeen <Jon.Edeen@americangypsum.com> Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 4:28 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Leigh,

 

Here is the data for the planned drilling, right from the drillers quote:

 

Drill pads will be the same width as the roads we construct with our D9 dozer.  Our dozer has a 15.3 ft blade on it and we intend to construct around 4,500 ft of roads.  I tried
to lay out the paths in google earth, shown in the screen
shots below along with the intended length of each segment.  This square footage works out to about 1.58 acres.
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You don't often get email from
leigh.simmons@state.co.us. Learn why this is important

 

Please let me know if you have any more questions, or if you would like to talk about it over the phone I will be available on Monday.

 

Have a good weekend!

 

Jon Edeen

Eagle Mine Manager

American Gypsum Company, LLC

740 Highway 6

Gypsum, CO 81637

P: (970) 524-8121

C: (720) 530-7787

 

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>


Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Jon Edeen <Jon.Edeen@americangypsum.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXT] Minor Plan Modification Approval

 

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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